CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Authority Board Members )
FROM: Claude Miller\(‘;%ﬁy’/a/ 77 e
Director of Procurement
DATE: February 24, 2015
RE: Authorization to Advertise for

Bids for Systemwide Coating/Painting Application
Project No. 599-734, Contract No. 001104

Authorization is requested to advertise for bids for a contractor to apply coating/painting to
barrier walls, soundwalls and miscellaneous other structures at various locations along S.R. 408,
S.R. 417, S.R. 528, S.R. 429, and S.R. 414 from end to end of each roadway. This project is part
of our renewal and replacement program that has been developed for painted/coated
infrastructure. Under the program, a detailed inspection is made of each roadway resulting in a
list of structures where coating/painting is required and will be applied.

This project is included in the current Five-Year Work Plan.

cc:  Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Ben Dreiling, Director of Construction and Maintenance
Contract File

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011
WWW.EXPRESSWAYAUTHORITY.COM
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Central Florida Expressway Authority
SR 408, SR 417, SR 528, SR 429 and SR 414 Systemwide Coating/Painting (Project 599-734)




